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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: The Honorable Marise C. James, Vice-Chair 

The Honorable Angel L. Bolques, Jr., Member 

The Honorable Samuel Carrión, Member 

The Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff, Member 

The Honorable Ray Fonseca, Member 

The Honorable Carla J. Joseph, Member 

From: Marvin A. Blyden, Chairman ____________________________ 

Committee on Housing, Transportation and Telecommunications 

35th Legislature of the Virgin Islands 

Subject: NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING 

Date: August 22, 2023 

Please be advised that the Committee on Housing, Transportation, & Telecommunications will 

meet on Thursday, August 24, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative 

Chambers, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands to receive a presentation from the Virgin Islands 

Housing Authority and to engage in discussion of the VIHA FY 2024 Annual Plan, which can 

be accessed at https://vihousing.org/viha-fy2021-annual-plans/. 

cc: All Senators 

Central Staff 

Media 

The Honorable 

Marvin A. Blyden 
Vice-President 

 Legislature of the Virgin Islands 
 CAPITOL BUILDING, P.O. BOX 1690 

 ST. THOMAS, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 00804 
 (340) 774-0880 
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